
Lease Transaction
How to Complete a Lease Transaction from Beginning to End!

• Contract To Lease  
• Residential Lease



MAKING AN OFFER
The Contract To Lease  

The purpose of the Contract To Lease is 2 Fold 

• To make an offer to the Listing Agent/Landlord (Offeree) 
and work out details prior to the Lease from the Tenant(s) 
(Offeror) 

•  To confirm Broker/Agent Commissions 



Contract to Lease – (The Offer)
• Contract to Lease (CTL) can be found on Forms Simplicity and also 

on LondonFoster.net under the Office Manager menu 
• While touring the property make note of property contents, 

appliances, window treatments etc. for the offer 
• Prior to filling out the document verify the property address and the 

owner(s) from the county tax record. and the property contents of 
the subject property.   

• Always obtain the first month’s rent for escrow in cashier’s check or 
money orders only- not cash or personal checks  

• Make a photo-copy for your records 
• Obtain Photo of Tenant(s) Driver’s License or passport(s) 
• Deposit the first month rent into London Foster Escrow account at 

Wells Fargo (see the account number on LondonFoster.net under 
“My Deals” > “Deposit Instructions” menu) 

• Request the escrow letter online form London Foster.net 
• Send the escrow letter with the offer







Accepting an Offer
• Sign & Initial the Bottom of Every Page 
• Double Check That Any/All Changes Are Initialed by 

both parties Landlord and Tenant 
• Double Check Agent Information, Broker Information, 

and Commission 
• Verify Dates of Lease Start with Property Move In 

Rules and Restrictions (if Any) 
• Verify Date of Last Signature/Initial (Effective Date) EFFECTIVE 

DATE



Florida Residential Lease
Leases Can be found on LondonFoster.net or Forms Simplicity 

Leases are 19 pages including Tenant/Landlord Rights and Responsibilities.  All pages have to be 
signed or initialed by both parties and if printed need to be single pages, not double sided. Any 

needed addendum are added and become part of the lease. Remember to Upload the addendum to 
LondonFoster.net >My Deals to be part of the Lease package 

Florida realtor leases may not exceed 1 year per FL statute. 

Any leases for more than 1 year legally can be written by attorneys or owners only, not agents. 
Parties of a Contract must be 18 years or older to enter into a lease. 

Parties must be mentally competent.

http://LondonFoster.net
http://LondonFoster.net


Non Lawyer Disclosure-Form Simplicity  
          Should be part of the Lease
• Per Florida Real Estate Law 
• Agent is not an attorney 
• Agent explained he can only 

fill-in factual information 
• Agent cannot tell me what to 

write, he/she can only ask 
me questions in order to fill it 
in correctly 

• I Can Read English











• Tenant/Landlord Rights pages do not have any spaces to be filled and cannot 
be edited out or changed in any manner.  They are not optional to the lease. 

They are state law and explain the details of both Tenant and Landlord Right and 
Responsibilities. Ensure they are part of every lease and are initialed by all 
parties.

Tenant and Landlord Rights- Pages 8-18
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HOA & Management Office
• The Listing Agent Should Provide the Tenant Agent and 

Prospective Tenant with HOA Management company contact for 
the application, interview, etc. 

• Provide the HOA or Condo Association with the Executed Lease 
(They do not need the CTL) 

• The Tenant Must Provide HOA or Condo Association a Money 
Order or Cashier’s Check for Application Process as per lease 
timeline 

• Follow up with HOA/Management office for Tenant approval letter 
• Upload Tenant Approval letter to LondonFoster.net>My Deals.

http://LondonFoster.net


You are almost there…
• Four (4) Days Prior to Tenant Move-In YOU must request that escrow checks be 

written and sent to you to take to the walk-through.  
• Checks Cannot Be Dispersed, Deposited or Cashed Prior to the walk-through 
• Verify Date and Time One day Prior with Agent and Tenant 
• Remind Agent/Tenant to bring last month/security checks (cashier’s checks or money 

orders) made to Landlord to the walk-through.  
• Listing agent must receive Tenant security deposit and last month rent (if applicable) at 

walk-through prior to handing over keys fobs, etc. 
• If Owner wishes for future rents to be deposited monthly directly to their bank account, 

provide bank account info at walk-through. 
• Remind Agent/Tenant to contact utility company to transfer utilities to Tenant day of 

walk through 
• Exchange Checks, Keys, Fobs, Etc.



London Foster Commission Request
Agent Must Do the Following: 

• Go to www.londonfoster.net 
• My Deals 
• Commission Request

Provide The Following Information:  
• Type of Transaction – Sale or Rental 
• Did you Use Title Now? 
• Is London Foster Holding and Escrow? How 

Much? Escrow Date? 
• How did London Foster received 

commission? 
• How Do You Prefer to Be Paid 
• Contract Amount 
• Closing Date 
• Who Did You Represent? Buyer, Seller, Both 
• Buyer & Seller Name, Property Address 
• London Foster Total Commission 
• London Foster Brokerage Fee 
• Realtor Commission 
• Upload Necessary Documents 
• Does London Foster Have To Pay a Co-Op 

Broker and/or Landlord? 
• Co-Op Broker and/or Landlord Information

http://www.londonfoster.net/


Doing a Walk-Through
• Print Out Form from www.londonfoster.net 
• Coordinate Date & Time 

Usually Right Before Walk-Through 
• Provide Photos/Video of Any Items of Concern 
• Sign & Initial Documents 
• Email Executed Form to the Following: 

Landlord & Tenant 
Agent 
Upload to LondonFoster.net documents 

http://LondonFoster.net


                        Questions?

                               Thank you!


